
Windsor Central Supervisory Union
and

Windsor Central Unified Union
School District

Monthly Meeting of the Board

October 03, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

WCSU Conference Room
and

ZOOM video-conferencing
Join Zoom Meeting

https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/87844947199?pwd=ZTRZcDRLZ1VNdThrOXZ1VEx0NjhDZz09

Meeting ID: 878 4494 7199
Passcode: 613561
One tap mobile

+19292056099,,87844947199# US (New York)
+13017158592,,87844947199# US (Washington DC)

1

https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/87844947199?pwd=ZTRZcDRLZ1VNdThrOXZ1VEx0NjhDZz09


Agenda

1. Call to order (Superintendent)
2. Superintendent calls for nominations for:

a. Board Chair to serve until 2023 Annual District meeting
b. pending outcome of a., if necessary, Vice Chair
c. pending outcome of a. and/or b., if necessary, Clerk

3. Amendments to the Agenda
4. Public Comment
5. Reports:

a. Superintendent
b. Directors
c. Students

6. Time Scheduled Appointments
a. 2022-2023 Opening Enrollment
b. Update on HS/MS
c. SEL @ WUHSMS presentation
d. Strategic Plan- Strategy 1.2

7. Committee Updates
a. Finance Committee Update

i. Discuss FY24 Budget Priorities and Assumptions
b. Policy Committee Update

i. First reading:
1. C1- Education Records
2. F2- Nondiscriminatory Mascots and School Branding

ii. Adoption: Title 1, Part A: Parent and Family Engagement
c. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
d. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update
e. Working Groups Update

8. Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes

9. Public Comment
10. Executive Session - if necessary
11. Reflection

a. What did we do well?
b. What could we do better?

12.Adjourn

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 2



AGENDA ITEM #1 Call to Order
PURPOSE:
Due to the lack of a current Board Chair to begin this meeting, the Superintendent will
determine if a quorum is present, then call the meeting to order.

WHO:
Superintendent: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

AGENDA ITEM #2 Nomination(s)
PURPOSE:
Due to the previous Board Chair, Bryce Sammel, stepping down from his role, a new
chair must be elected by the board.

Just like at an annual district meeting, the Superintendent will call for nominations
from any member of the board (Pittsfield included).

Per Robert’s Rules: Nominations from the Floor

As soon as the Superintendent opens nominations, any member can bring forth a
nomination. A member should know beforehand if the person he or she wishes to
nominate is willing to serve.

When the nomination is from the floor:

● A member can call out a name while still seated.
● Any member can be nominated, regardless of whether they currently hold

another position.
● A person can nominate himself or herself.
● A nomination does not need a second.
● A member can't nominate more than one person for an o�ce until everyone who

wishes to has had the opportunity to make nominations.
● A member can decline the nomination during the nominating process.

A motion to close nominations is usually not necessary unless it is apparent that
members are nominating people just to honor them, and that the nominees have no
intention of serving. Usually the Superintendent closes nominations when no further
nominations come forward from the assembly.

If at any time during the nominating process a member realizes that he or she will be
unable to serve if elected, the member should stand and request that his or her name

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 3



be removed from nomination. Removing your name during the nomination process is
better than waiting until after you are elected.

In the event of multiple nominations, a roll call is taken.

Once elected, the new Chair leads the meeting.

If a person currently serving in the role of Vice Chair or Clerk is elected to Chair, the
new Chair will accept nominations to fill any vacated position(s). The position of Vice
Chair is required, but the position of Board Clerk is optional.

Anyone newly elected serves in the position until the March 2023 Annual
Reorganizational meeting (this is the first board meeting after Town Meeting), or until
they step down, whichever comes first.

AGENDA ITEM #3 Amendments to the Agenda
PURPOSE:
To add or delete items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda
may be amended.

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Amendments should be the exception, not
the rule.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

AGENDA ITEM #4 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 4



● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,
clearly state your name for the minutes, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #5 Superintendent, Directors, and Student Reports

From the Superintendent
I first wish to share with the greater WCSU community that the e�orts of our WCSU
Board have been recognized by the Vermont School Boards Association.  You all have
been selected for the 2022 Award for Exceptional School Board Leadership, which is no
small feat. The goals that have been met in the last five years by this Board, have a
direct impact on the experiences and opportunities provided to our students. I am so
appreciative.  The award will be given on October 20th at the VSBA Conference.

I wish to recognize Rayna Bishop for her time and e�ort to correct issues with this
year’s bus stops.  Even before the school year began, she worked hard to make sure
that Butler Bus had all the information they needed to plan routes and that updates
were provided to parents as soon as she could.  When parent emails came into our
o�ce in late August, she responded to all constructively and compassionately.  She
had a survey ready for parents even before the last Board meeting, and two days after
it was sent, reviewed the data by locating students’ home address, cross referencing
with Google maps and assessing whether there was a safety issue.  Rayna has gone
well beyond her defined role to support families and children to ensure safe
transportation.

While writing this report, I am in Houston, Texas, at the EdLeader 21 Conference with 9
of my WCSU colleagues.  During this time, we have had the opportunity to witness the
work of other innovative districts to implement their Portraits of a Graduate, and to
share our expertise in making our PoG real in our classrooms.  Having the resources to
see the educational world beyond our small district means that we can expand our
thinking and creativity in our own classrooms.

From the Director of Technology and Innovation
We’ve completed the process of cleaning our enrollment records at all of our schools,
so we are able to take our first detailed look at our enrollment data for the 2022-23
school year. Here are some of the key points:

● Overall, our enrollment is down 38 students (or 3.6%) compared to September of
2021.

● Barnard Academy, Killington Elementary School, Reading Elementary School,
and the Woodstock Union High School all saw a decline in enrollment.

● While the decline in enrollment is significant, it was somewhat predictable. The
WUHSMS class of 2022 had 98 students, while the incoming 7th grade class for
the 2022-23 school year only has 72 students. Additionally, the Kindergarten
class is currently the smallest class in the district with only 49 students.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 5

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FjLUC_J5MA5v0vtGwoY1szl_8x1mkcOK/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=117615499211833752491&rtpof=true&sd=true


● While our overall enrollment is down 3.6%, our enrollment of students tuitioned
from neighboring towns is down 16.2% (17 students).

● 82 students have unenrolled from WCSU school since June. 46% of those
students are enrolling in a school in a di�erent state or country and 31% of
those students enrolled in another Vermont public school.

● 12 students participated in our intra-district school choice program, with 5
students moving from BA to WES and 4 students moving from RES to WES.

From the Director of Student Support Services
● It is exciting that we have all our positions filled and are wrapping up the

contract with the physical therapy provider.  Special education and related
services are in place.

● Our Community Classroom has a whole new vocational skills and job training
room set up by Tina Stibely. Students will be assessed on life and job skills tasks
and then an instructional plan and goals will be put in place. This will enable
students to learn valuable skills to take out into the world.  Many of our students
are out in the community and this ongoing teaching and adjustment of
instruction can facilitate growth in specific areas and better prepare our
students for post graduation plans.

● Our first round of Deer Creek evaluations have started coming in and the
process has gone very smoothly.

● Special Educators attended the LETRS training and will be having follow up
sessions with Julie Brown and Shayna Kalnitsky to work on implementing the new
training into their instruction.

● Interventionists across the district have been completing benchmark
assessments to determine the needs for the students.  They will be meeting with
admins and classroom teachers to plan for instruction and set student goals.
This is an important element for creating quality protocols for our MTSS and
building the capacity of our classroom teachers to incorporate strategies into
their classroom instruction as a way of preventing the need for students to need
intervention.

● The WCSU received recognition from the VT AOE for transition planning for our
older special education students.  Emily Meloon worked with the programmers at
EDMS to customize the platform for IEP creation and storage to meet the needs
of our team.  She will be joining the team for training and to continue developing
our transition planning.

● Paraeducators will be joining teachers across the district for professional
development on late start Wednesdays.  Many have partnered with the teachers
with whom they work to create increased opportunities for their students and
build their professional expertise.

● We have a full time counselor on our sta� named Margaret Punni.  She comes to
us from HCRS and helps to fulfill the counseling needs in our district.

● Preliminary work is happening to prepare for the upcoming budget proposals.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 6



From the Director of Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Building Teacher Capacity: Language Essentials for Teachers of Reading and Spelling
(LETRS) training is underway for all PreK-4 teachers, administrators, librarians, and
interventionists.  The first session with Julie Brown focused on the neuroscience of
reading, including the 4-part processor model and how teachers help students build
neural connections between the occipital, frontal, and temporal lobes of the brain
through explicit reading instruction.  Math Pact professional development for grades
5-12 begins in the second week of October.  Late Start Wednesdays launch on
Wednesday 10/5.

Fall Assessment Window: Teachers are in the midst of fall local assessments in literacy
and mathematics.  These assessments provide important information about student
proficiency that allows teachers to plan and integrate strategic supports in their
classrooms.  Thank you to building level testing coordinators and classroom teachers
for their organization and time to make these tests happen.  Our district’s testing
calendar is located on the parent dashboard at www.wcsu.net.

Title Grant Management: Continued management of Titles I, II and IV requires regular
training and updates from the Agency of Education’s Consolidated Federal Programs
team, as well as cyclical updating of policies and procedures.

From the Director of Finance and Operations

Attached is a September year to date spending report. I will talk briefly about this
report, discuss the impact on income from changes in our tuition student counts, and
give you a brief update on our software conversion.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 7

https://www.wcsu.net/dashboard-parents
http://www.wcsu.net
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19g-ag0WScbA22MzY66ynf7x-RCbyRyYa/view?usp=sharing


AGENDA ITEM #6 Time Scheduled Appointments

6.A. Opening Enrollment

PURPOSE:
To share and discuss the current enrollment for FY23.

Wednesday, September 28, 2022

BA KES RES TPVS WES WUHSMS Totals

Pre K 3 7 14 2 18 41

Pre K 4 12 12 5 45 74

K 6 10 6 27 49

Grade 1 5 17 5 35 62

Grade 2 7 8 4 49 68

Grade 3 15 21 8 47 91

Grade 4 5 12 5 31 53

Grade 5 10 10 47 67

Grade 6 5 9 45 2 61

Grade 7 72 72

Grade 8 68 68

Grade 9 87 87

Grade 10 77 77

Grade 11 84 84

Grade 12 62 62

Total Pre K 19 26 7 63 115

Total K-12 53 87 28 92 191 450 901

Total by
School 72 113 35 92 254 450 1016

District
Total

Enrollment in
September
2021 73 122 41 88 244 486 1054

Percentage
change since
September
2021 -1.4% -7.4% -14.6% 4.5% 4.0% -7.4% -3.6%

District
Change

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 8



September
2021

September
2022

Percent
Change

Tuition Funding Source = "Operating School District" 944 926 -1.9%

Tuition Funding Source = "Other" (i.e., Exchange Students) 1 1 0

Tuition Funding Source = "Other VT School District" 105 88 -16.2%

Tuition Funding Source = "VT State Agency" 1 1 0

Tuition Funding Source = "Sponsored by Operating District" 3 0 -100%

Total 1,054 1,016 -3.6%

WCSU enrollment by town (as of 9-28-22):
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UdEg6PlI-U5jjhSgfu0KiBcP0dwl5WjFtGDYLoS
CuA0/edit?usp=sharing

82 students have unenrolled from WCSU schools since the last day of school in June
2022

Of the 26 students who transferred to a public school in Vermont, 12 of those students
participated in intra-district school choice and re-enrolled in a di�erent WCSU school:

Intra-District School Choice Transfer Number of Students

From BA to WES 5

From KES to RES 1

From RES to WES 4

From TPVS to KES 1

From WES to BA 1

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 9

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UdEg6PlI-U5jjhSgfu0KiBcP0dwl5WjFtGDYLoSCuA0/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UdEg6PlI-U5jjhSgfu0KiBcP0dwl5WjFtGDYLoSCuA0/edit?usp=sharing


6.B. Update on HS/MS

WHO:
Principal Smail

6.C. SEL @ WUHSMS Presentation

WHO:
Assistant Principal TanCreti, Tom Emery, and Laurie Smith.

6.D. Strategic Plan - Strategy 1.2

PURPOSE:
Strategy  1.2 Achieve a high level of math proficiency for all students through
curriculum review, classroom instructional practices, professional development,
and robust interventions so that all students reach their full potential.

WCSU Math Update presentation by Patty Kelly.

AGENDA ITEM #7 Committee Updates

PURPOSE:
To provide an update on the work of Committees and Working Groups.

WHO:
A. Finance Committee Update

a. Discuss FY24 Budget Priorities and Assumptions
B. Policy Committee Update

a. First reading:
i. C1 Education Records
ii. F2 Nondiscriminatory Mascots and School Branding

b. Adoption: Title 1, Part A: Parent and Family Engagement
C. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
D. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update
E. Working Groups Update

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 10

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1B6-W38koxL7pfwJqA5zhICHHazqZbUQf7Tf5na37Tsw/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1AAylPxYzRqiFAObdJf1V9qJpfpMP4IbW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1edrGEX9W-EsRlksaIvG18sPhQnxdgPGl/view?usp=sharing


Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 11



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 12



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 13



AGENDA ITEM #8 Consent Agenda

PURPOSE:
A consent agenda groups routine business into one agenda item to be approved with
one action, rather than filing motions on each item separately.
MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

● “Motion to approve the consent agenda.” Requires a second, then can be
opened up for discussion. The vote approves/accepts or declines all items in the
consent agenda at once.

7.A. Approve Minutes

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 14



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 15



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 16



AGENDA ITEM #9 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules: Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and announces
name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair, please identify
yourself for the record, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #10 Executive Session- if necessary

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Motion required that states the purpose and the statutory exemption from public session. Requires
a second and a vote to enter the session.

No motion or vote happens to exit the session, as actions cannot be taken in an Executive Session. Any
decision, action, and/or vote must be made in public session and recorded in the minutes.

AGENDA ITEM #11 Reflection

PURPOSE:
This is a time to process board self-evaluation and implement recommendations for improvement.

WHO:
Full board

MOTION REQUIRED?
No.

AGENDA ITEM #12 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the meeting

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 17


